
From: Mark Jamrozek  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 4:23 PM 
To: Steve Berlin 
Cc: Monica Wilczak; Margaret Hooper 
Subject: DCASE In-kind Report 
 
Hi Steve, 
 
I hope your week is going well. In accordance with the Ethics Ordinance, attached is a report of in‐kind 
gift donations and in‐kind grants received by the Dept. of Cultural Affairs and Special Events from 
January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018. A report has also been filed with the Comptroller. If you 
have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thanks so 
much and have a wonderful afternoon! 
 
 
Mark E. Jamrozek 
Strategic Initiatives & Partnerships 
Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events (DCASE) | City of Chicago 
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Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events: In-Kind Gift Donations and In-Kind Grants 
 

2018 Year End Report (January 1 – December 31, 2018) 
 

Submitted: March 27, 2019  
To the City of Chicago: Board of Ethics 

 

Donor Applicable 
Program 

Gift 
Description 

Gift  
Date 

SilverIP Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

Wi-Fi services in the park. 1/1/18 

Steinway Piano Chicago Cultural 
Center Public 
Programming 

Steinway Piano and Bench. 1/1/18 

Chicago 
Architecture 
Biennial  

Chicago Cultural 
Center 

Remnants/tangible items from 
Chicago Architecture Biennial. 

1/4/18 

Chicago 
Architecture 
Biennial  

DCASE Visitor 
Experience at 
Chicago Cultural 
Center 

X Structure for Welcome Center. 1/4/18 

Drape Kings SIP First Look 
Event 

Event décor and drape services. 1/26/18 

Frost Lighting SIP First Look 
Event 

Event décor and lighting services 1/26/18 

Artek Welcome Center/ 
Learning Lab at 
Chicago Cultural 
Center 

Furniture, tables, chairs, sofas, 
lounges. 

2/5/18 

Simple Truth DCASE design 
projects 

Impact report, promotional video, 
pull-shade banner/tablecloth and 

web/press headers. 
 

2/5/18 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Welcome Center/ 
Learning Lab at 
Chicago Cultural  
Center 

Design work for Welcome Center 
and Learning Lab, info pods, 

structure and branding, feather 
flags, APP updates and video 

work. 
 

3/9/18 
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Art Design 
Chicago 

DCASE Visitor 
Experience at 
Chicago Cultural 
Center 

Art cart and art supplies. 3/16/18 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

Jay Pritzker Pavilion sail covers & 
installation. 

4/10/18 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

Millennium Park App technical 
updates. 

5/1/18 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

Jay Pritzker Pavilion camera 
maintenance and parts. 

5/1/18 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Millennium Park 
Infrastructure  

Jay Pritzker Pavilion signage. 5/1/18 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Welcome Center/ 
Learning Lab at 
Chicago Cultural 
Center 

Millennium Park DCASE 
information carts. 

5/25/18 

National 
Academy of 
Recording Arts & 
Sciences / The 
Recording 
Academy - 
Chicago Chapter 

Gospel Festival Programming support, event 
décor, RSVP collection, and 

marketing. 

6/1/18 

Limelight 
Catering 

Arts Educator 
Reception 2018 

Catering services. 6/6/18 

Revel Décor Arts Educator 
Reception 2018 

Furniture and rental décor. 6/6/18 

Chicago History 
Museum 

Chicago Blues 
Festival 

Curated photo stills. 6/8/18 

The Blues 
Foundation 

Chicago Blues 
Festival 

"In Memoriam" blues tribute 
video. 

6/8/18 

Chicago Park 
District 

SummerDance / 
Night Out in the 
Parks 

Programmatic support. 7/11/18 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

DCASE Visitor 
Experience at 
Chicago Cultural 
Center 

Graphic design, printed materials. 7/31/18 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Welcome Center/ 
Learning Lab at 
Chicago Cultural 
Center 
 

Four 42” LED monitors, 2 screen 
mounts. 

8/1/18 
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JNL Design Welcome Center/ 
Learning Lab at 
Chicago Cultural 
Center 

Two 32’ LED screens. 9/4/18 

Indian Classical 
Music Society of 
Chicago 

World Music 
Festival 

Program curation and promotion. 9/8/18 

People of Rhythm World Music 
Festival 

Program curation and promotion. 9/8/18 

National 
Performance 
Network (NPN) 
Creation Fund  

World Music 
Festival 

Performance of an original score 
written by NAO founder/director. 

9/9/18 

Reva & David 
Logan Center for 
the Arts 

World Music 
Festival 

Co-production of National Arab 
Orchestra. Venue rental, 

production, and marketing. 

9/9/18 

Istituto Italiano di 
Cultura 

World Music 
Festival 

Visa and tour support for Actores 
Alidos. 

9/13/18 

Consulate 
General of the 
People's Republic 
of China 

World Music 
Festival 

Artist promotion and hospitality. 9/14/18 

Irish American 
Heritage Center 

World Music 
Festival 

Venue rental, artist fees, and 
hospitality. 

9/14/18 

National Museum 
of Mexican Art 

World Music 
Festival 

Artist support on EL GRITO, venue 
rental, NMMA and hospitality, 

and promotion. 

9/15/18 

Southern 
Exposure: 
Performing Arts 
of Latin America, 
MAAF in 
partnership with 
NEA 

World Music 
Festival 

Tour, visa, and artist support for 
Rio Mira. 

9/16/18 

United Nations 
Association USA - 
Greater Chicago 
Chapter 

World Music 
Festival 

Marketing, newsletter inclusion, 
social media. 

9/16/18 

Chinese Ministry 
of Culture 

World Music 
Festival 

Artist support for Chinese 
Mongolian Band. 

9/17/18 

Choose Chicago World Music 
Festival 

Hotel, transportation, and 
promotion. 

9/17/18 

DePaul University World Music 
Festival 

Venue rental of Mary Patricia 
Gannon Concert Hall, tech 

support. 

9/17/18 
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Arts Midwest World Music 
Festival 

Visa and tour support for 
Emilia Amper. 

9/21/18 

Chicago Park 
District 

World Music 
Festival 

Presentation support at Ping Tom 
Memorial Park, Humboldt Park 

Boathouse, and Loyola Park. 

9/22/18 

Chicago Cultural 
Alliance 

World Music 
Festival 

Curation, marketing, 
programmatic support for World 

Music & Dumpling Festivals. 

9/23/18 

Navy Pier World Music 
Festival 

Venue rental, production support 
for World Music & Dumpling 

Festival. 

9/23/18 

Millennium Park 
Foundation 

Chicago Holidays 
in Millennium 
Park 

Holiday Décor, greenery, lighting. 11/1/18 

Kendal College DCASE Visitor 
Experience at 
Chicago Cultural 
Center 

Faux Wedding Cake. 11/21/18 

 


